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Diamond Williams -~ 
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday, May 19,201 1 2:46 PM 

Melissa Jones-Alexis; Patti Daniel; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 
Filing in Docket No. 110075-SU; Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in Highlands 
County from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of Lake Placid and cancellation of Certificate 
No. 361-S in Highlands County, Florida 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Filing response to RAl).ltr.05-19-2011 .pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No. 110075-SU; Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in Highlands County 
from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of Lake Placid and cancellation of Certificate No. 
361-S in Highlands County, Florida - filing the Utility's response to Patt i  Daniel's April 14, 2011 
letter requesting certain information in connection with the above-referenced Application. 

c. Highlands Utilities Corporation 

d. 2 Pages. 

e. Letter to  Commission Clerk - 2 pages. 

5/19/2011 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 
www.rsbattorncys.am 

Please Respond to the Lakc Mary Office FRn~mc~LAsowrgJ~. 
CHIUS H. BBNILBY, PA 
ROIEKTCBRANNAN 
F . I i b s n ~ u D ~ r ~ u n ~ ~  
MARTIN s. hlEDNAN, PA 
JOHN J. Fvrrepo, PA 
Bmcm M. GUVSLHY 
JOHN R Jpmws, PA 
KneLKpuror 

May 19,2011 

E-PILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110075-SU; Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in 
Highlands Country from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of 
Lake Placid and cancellation of Certificate No. 361-S in Highlands 
County, Florida 
Our File No.: 28087.16 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This correspondence is in response to Patti Daniel’s April 14, 2011 letter to 
Dixon Pugh requesting certain information in connection with the above-referenced 
Application. 

1. Connact Transferring the Utility. Neither Highlands Utilities 
Corporation (“HUC”) or its attorneys have the requested signature pages executed 
on behalf of the Town of Lake Placid. We would suggest you contact Burt J. Harris, 
111 who is the attorney for the City of Lake Placid and should have the executed 
signature pages. 

2. 

3. DFP/SFWMD Compliance. Highlands Utilities Corporation was :: 
Closing Date. The closing occurred on October 5, 2010. 
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addressing a number of issues with DEP at the time of sale. The DEP had 
submitted a proposed Consent Order to HUC and then agreed to hold any 
enforcement action in abeyance pending the sale. Upon sale of the system to the 
Town of Lake Placid, the DEP issues became moot as to Highlands Utilities 
Corporation. 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
May 19,2011 
Page 2 

Should you or members of the Staff have any further questions, please do 
not hesitate to ask them to contact me. 

Very truly yours, ,-> 

/MARTIN S. FRIED 
For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 

cc: Ms. Lom Lammie (via e-mail) 
Ms. Melissa Jones-Alexsis (via e-mail) 
Ms. Patti Daniel (via e-mail) 

M:\l ALTAMONTEWICHUNDS UIlLrllES\(.16) SALE OF LAKE PIACID SYSl€hN’SC Clerk 01 (Filing =pons= to RN).kr.dw 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bcndcy, LLP 
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